From: Rinehardt, Eric

To: Scanlon, Amy

Subject: RE: Landmarks April 7

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 9:35:28 AM
Attachments: Fire Door Spec Sheet.pdf

Thanks Amy,

The answer/info requested are as follows;

1. There will be two (side-by-side) double-hung windows on each gable end to match the scaled
dimensions of the windows on the upper-level of the front elevation of the home. | was going
back-and-forth between using 1 window or 2 as | debated what style of construction to use, but
| can commit to two. If the commission disagrees, | can of course use 1, but 2 seems more
appropriate.

2. | will make the car doors myself. They will be wooden carriage doors which swing outward. |
have attached a picture of a comparable design. | can leave the windows off the door if that is
an issue. My preference for the side entrance door would be to use a fire-rated, raised panel
steel door since it will not be visible, or at least will be barely visible, from the front elevation.
The door will be painted to match the house/garage colors, and a spec sheet is attached. If
using a steel fire-spec’d door is an issue, | can use something else.

3. Sorry, | didn't realize | drew the windows as casement instead of double-hung (I made one and
then copy-pasted, so they all ended up being drawn in error). Yes, the house windows, with a
couple exceptions, are 1-over-1 double hung, and the garage windows will be as well. The
windows will be all-wood construction with a wooden sill and sill horn to match the house
windows. The garage windows will be painted to match the home.

From: Scanlon, Amy [mailto:AScanlon@cityofmadison.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 9:07 AM

To: Rinehardt, Eric

Subject: Landmarks April 7

Hi Eric,
Attached please find the staff report for your garage proposal that will be discussed by the
Landmarks Commission on April 7. The agenda is linked below.

565C942D8469

Please contact me with any questions. See you Monday.
Best,

Amy

Amy Loewenstein Scanlon, Registered Architect
Preservation Planner

Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development
Planning Division

Madison Municipal Building Ste LL.100

215 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

P.O. Box 2985
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THE ULTIMATE ADJUSTABLE STEEL DOOR FRAME

Masiercrall's 30 Minuls Fire Doors cover evary wall thickness from 48116 lo 7-1/2°

fo accommodate almost any varation in wall construction. This easy-to-mslall, wssr-iriendhy,
steal door frame system s applicable to a full range of residantial and commerdial applications
-wood or stesl siud construction. This Mastercrag Fire Door is engineesred o meet the most
efringant code reguiremants including stryciyral, mpact and 90-minute fire ratings.

Ta- 1 Adjustable T-Sirike
144" of adjustment allows for each of
fiedd inetallations for proper door closura

i

ExEnder Span Adjustmeant Chart
Wial Sizes Ay
4-846" - 51/2'=1 Tig*
5-0HE" - 611F' =2 1"
6-946" - T4 =3 Tg"

Slandard Inswing Sil
Thermally broken - 5 508" width
Option al extenders for bBirger wall slzes

Poda: Wol for use an aulswing apphcators .

N

Cuter Edendar
20-gauge Steal
2 uprights - 1 header

Westhereripping
Schlegal foam-illed
COMpression =
(OEEDS) .
90 Min Fire Rating

Hinge Rednforcement
TEgauga, unique exruded holas
provide the strangth of a 12-gauga
hinge reinforcement

Prime Bright White EG
Gielvanized 20-geuge steal to provide
SLETIoT oo onresistance and an

aptma suface for paintng

Door, sill and inner frame are pre-assembled.
Exploded view shown for detail,

Applications

Mulni-Farmily
Model f Hoael
House o Ciarage
Garage to Exterior
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Closure Test
WTERTR,
A
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.;"'Mn

Fire Labels
90 Minute Fire Rating

c us

In a H0-minute application, the door will close and
latch from 187 if the following components ane
used:

*  QDEBDSN Foam-Filled Compression
Weathersiripping

* Fu.n;l:-nr:r' ."'un'n:"t
Adjustable T-5Strike
Factory Supplied Sill

Struciural Performance and Impact Rating
Diesign pressure ratings are available for
compliance with national, state, and local window
load andfor missle requirements. Product approval
under the Miami-Dade BOOO NOA or Intemek
Testing Services ! Warnock Hersey® programs.
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